From: "Gilmore, Madam Justice Cory (SCJ)"

Date: May 7, 2021 at 2:10:34 PM EDT

To:

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Subject: 2504670 Canada Inc. et al. v. Cresford Capital Corporation et al. Court file no. CV-21-
00661386-00CL

External Email / Courriel externe
Endorsement of Gilmore, J.

There are currently three outstanding applications in this matter and two NOI proceedings. As the
assigned scheduling judge | took the view that Mr. Laubman and Mr. Soutter’s clients’ Applications have
been stayed as a result of the NOI proceedings and that any lift/stay motion must be heard in the
context of the proposal proceedings.. Mr. Laubman takes the position that the Applications are not
stayed. | confirmed that | have taken the position that they are stayed for scheduling purposes only and
have made no finding in that regard.

The lift/stay motion is therefore scheduled for June 1, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. for two hours. The judge
hearing this motion may wish to conduct a conference with the parties after releasing his/her decision
as the result of that motion will impact next steps.

The sanction hearing and the applications (assuming the stay is lifted) will be heard on June 23, 2021 for
three hours at 10:00 a.m. This time allotment may need to be adjusted depending on the result of the
lift/stay motion.

The consolidation of the NOI proceedings can likely be done by way of unopposed motion in writing.
That may be placed before me when counsel are ready.
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